### FAYETTE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

## Meeting Minutes

# August 6, 2024 at 1:30 PM

# Fayette County

## 140 Stonewall Ave W., Fayetteville, GA 30214

- **1.** Call to Order Maurice Ungaro @ 1:34 pm
- 2. Ascertainment of Quorum Maurice Ungaro, Phil Mallon, Chirs Hindman, Martin Sas, David Borkowski, Phillip Trocquet, JT Rabun, Paola Kimbell, Vanessa Tigert
- **3.** Approval of Agenda- Motion to accept agenda by Hindman/Tigert was approved (9:0).
- **4.** Approval of Meeting Minutes Motion to accept July minutes by Rabun/Tigert was approved (9:0).
- **5.** Report of Committee Members
  - **a.** Brooks Maurice Ungaro, Brook Town Manager
    - No update.
  - **b.** Fayette County Phil Mallon, Public Works
    - Hwy 85 traffic signal plans have been approved. Staff is continuing to work towards acquiring the required ROW and to combine projects with GDOT.
    - The plans for Hampton Road have been revised and the County will meet with GDOT on August 13, 2024, to review the revisions.
    - The Redwine Roundabout is complete. The ribbon cutting ceremony will be August 22, 2024.
    - Redwine Path hybrid beacon is operational. The County is exploring options on how to better educate the public on proper usage.
    - Purchasing is finalizing the bid package for the Redwine Tunnel
      Project and anticipates that it will be posted this week. An important

criterion that is outlined in the bid is that the project must be completed and open to the public by August 2025.

- Veterans and Eastin appraisals are complete. The next step is right-ofway acquisition and finalizing the plan designs for the roundabout.
- Awaiting on the concept work and traffic analysis for Banks and Ellis Road improvement project.
- The County and the City of Fayetteville participated in meetings with Trilith to discuss future development in the Trilith area. No action is required by the County or the City of Fayetteville at this time.
- c. Fayetteville Chris Hindman, Director, Public Services
  - The Grady Ave Roundabout resurfacing project has been completed. Stripping will be completed next month.
  - SPLOST resurfacing projects will start and prioritized based on PCI ratings.
  - On August 7, 2024, Fayetteville will be meeting to finalize the vendor release agreement for the Grady Ave 38- acres tract mixed-use development, which has triggered a DRI. Fayetteville is working on the traffic counts and other requirements for submittal.
  - The Travis/Main Street Alleyway project notice to proceed will be sent out on September 9, 2024.
- d. Peachtree City David Borkowski, City Engineer
  - The SR 54 pedestrian bridge at Lake Peachtree is complete and is open to the public.
- e. Tyrone Phillip Trocquet, Assistant Town Manager
  - The property acquisition for the Palmetto Roundabout is near completion with a bid for construction to go out this month.
  - Throughout the month of August, Tyrone will be conducting its striping project which will include approximately 24 locations that will receive updated striping.
  - Tyrone is concluding various property acquisitions for multi-use trails that will connect Senoia Road to the Publix shopping center.
  - Part of the Street Scaping project on Senoia Road is almost complete. The addition of a RRFB is expected to arrive by the end of the month.
- f. Woolsey
  - Vacant.

- g. Fayette County Water System
  - Mr. Boggs is the new Plans Reviewer and Inspector for the Water System.
  - In support of the GDOT's SR 54 Displaced Left Turn (DLT) Project, the Water System is using 9 Inserta Valve Sleeves to provide continued water service to residents.
  - The Waterline extension project is ongoing. The vault is in place and the pump house should be operational soon.
- **h.** Fayette County Sheriff's Office
  - No update

#### 6. Public Comment

Clint Holland- Peachtree City Councilmen

- Reviewed the 2019 TIP Path plan for Fayette County and requesting information on project # FTP412. Mr. Trocquet stated he would update the group during the Path Projects review.
- Peachtree City Mayor Learnard, the City Manager and Councilmen Holland will meet with GDOT on August 8, 2024 to discuss the SR 54 Corridor Study.
- **7.** Unfinished Business
- 8. New Business
  - a. Fayette County SPLOST reallocations (Presentation attached)
  - b. Review and update of Path Projects in the CTP (Presentation attached)
- **9.** Adjournment at 3:00pm Kimbell/Hindman (9:0)